



EDISON [Redacted]

Date of birth: 12/07/1994 | Nationality: Ugandan | Gender: Male

Phone number: [Redacted] | Email address: [Redacted]

Address: [Redacted] Uganda (Home)

ABOUT ME

My name is Arinatwe Edison [Redacted] weighing 81kg and with height of 180cm. I am a Ugandan by nationality, 29years old. My father is Mr. [Redacted] and my mother is Ms. [Redacted] residents of [Redacted] village in [Redacted] district in [Redacted] Uganda. My family owns a farm of majorly 100 cattle,38 goats and we have introduced poultry keeping on a small scale. I grew a God fearing, humble and hardworking working young man and this has helped shape me into an extremely motivated person who always wants to learn, develop and acquire new skills and grow professionally. I am confident in my knowledge and experience in cattle farming and I hope that my time in Denmark during the internship will provide me with a wider insight.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 – CURRENT [Redacted] Uganda
FARM ATTENDANT FAMILY FARM

- Observing animals for signs of illness and giving medication when necessary
- Performing facility maintenance and construction of the farm fences
- Checking for proper ventilation and temperature conditions
- Assisting with problem births
- Coordinating waste removal
- Transporting stock to farms or processing plant
- Milking of the cows
- Feeding the animals
- Ear tugging of the animals for easy identification

Address [Redacted] Uganda

2016 – 2017 [Redacted] Uganda
AGRICULTURAL INTERN [Redacted] STOCK FARM

- Rearing cattle under zero grazing and feedlot system.
- Animal disease diagnosis, treatment and vaccination
- Bucket feeding of calves
- Hand milking twice a day
- Checking and controlling mice and fleas.
- Spraying of the animals with acaricides
- Cleaning of the calf pens, milking parlor and cans
- Branding of the animals with branding iron and ear tags application for easy identification • Parasite control through deworming
- Animal body weight estimation and measuring
- Helping with problem births

Address [Redacted] Uganda

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2022 - CURRENT [REDACTED] Uganda

DIPLOMA IN ANIMAL PRODUCTION AND MANAGEMENT [REDACTED] FARM INSTITUTE

Address [REDACTED] Uganda

2015 - 2017 [REDACTED] Uganda

NATIONAL CERTIFICATE IN AGRICULTURE ALLIANCE VOCATIONAL SCHOOL

Address [REDACTED] Uganda

2011 - 2014 [REDACTED] Uganda

UGANDA CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION BUGAMBA SECONDARY SCHOOL

Address [REDACTED] Uganda

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **RUNYANKORE**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office | Social Media | Microsoft Excel

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

HOBBIES

- Watching and playing football
- Travelling
- Making friends